



# IRIS OIFISIÚIL

**Published by Authority**  
**Tuesday, 1st FEBRUARY, 2005**

## DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND CHILDREN

S.I. No. 190 of 2004.

### EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES (CLINICAL TRIALS ON MEDICINAL PRODUCTS FOR HUMAN USE), REGULATIONS 2004.

The Tánaiste and Minister for Health and Children, acting in her capacity under the Regulations as the Ethics Committees Supervisory Body, has decided that the HSE North East Area Research Ethics Committee, Kells Co. Meath is to be recognised as an ethics committee under Regulation 7 of the European Communities (Clinical Trials on Medicinal Products for Human Use) Regulations 2004.

Name of Committee: HSE North East Area Research Ethics Committee.

Address for Correspondence: Ms Dympna Walsh, Secretary, HSE North East Area Ethics Committee, Dublin Road, Kells, Co. Meath.

Date of Recognition: 26th January 2005.

In the discharge of its functions as an Ethics Committee, the committee shall act for the whole of the State and in relation to clinical trials of all descriptions and classes.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND CHILDREN

26th January 2005

[6]

## SOCIAL WELFARE REGULATIONS

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Social and Family Affairs has made the following regulations:

S.I. No. 16 of 2005

### SOCIAL WELFARE (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 2004 (SECTION 16) (COMMENCEMENT) ORDER 2005

These Regulations have been published and copies may be purchased from the Government Publications Sale Office, Sun Alliance House, Molesworth Street, Dublin 2, or through any bookseller, priced at €0.76.

J. HYNES,  
 Secretary-General,  
 Department of Social and Family Affairs.

[5]

S.I. No. 23 of 2005.

**RULES OF THE SUPERIOR COURTS (EUROPEAN  
ARREST WARRANT ACT 2003 AND EXTRADITION  
ACTS 1965 TO 2001) 2005.**

The Superior Court Rules Committee, with the concurrence of the Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform, has made Rules, entitled as above which amend Order 98 of the Rules of the Superior Courts (S.I. No. 15 of 1986) and prescribe procedures in respect of the European Arrest Warrant Act 2003 and the Extradition Acts 1965 to 2001.

Copies of these Rules may be purchased directly from the Government Publications Sale Office, Sun Alliance House, Molesworth Street, Dublin 2, or by mail order from Government Publications, Postal Trade Section, 51 St. Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, Price €3.05.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, EQUALITY AND LAW  
REFORM.

January 2005.

[3]

The Minister of State at the Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment has made the following Statutory Instrument:

S.I. No. 24 of 2005.

**CARRIAGE OF DANGEROUS GOODS BY ROAD ACT  
1998 (APPOINTMENT OF COMPETENT AUTHORITIES)  
ORDER 2005.**

These Regulations were made under Section 4 of the Carriage of Dangerous Goods Act 1998, the purpose of which is to appoint competent authorities for various purposes such as testing containers, accreditation of inspection bodies, carriage of explosives and carriage by road of radioactive materials.

Published by the Stationery Office,  
Dublin 8.

Price €1.27.

SEAN GORMAN,  
Secretary-General,  
Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment.

[4]

The Minister of State at the Department of Enterprise Trade and Employment has made the following Statutory Instrument:

S.I. No. 25 of 2005.

**CARRIAGE OF DANGEROUS GOODS BY ROAD ACT  
1998 (FEES AND SECTION 18 PAYMENTS)  
REGULATIONS 2005.**

These Regulations revoke and replace the Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road (Fees) Regulations 2001 (S.I. No. 494 of 2001) by specifying revised fees that may be charged by a competent authority, authorised examiner or accreditation body.

Published by the Stationery Office,  
Dublin 8.

Price €2.54

SEAN GORMAN,  
Secretary-General,  
Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment.

[4A]

**SECRETARY GENERAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF  
EDUCATION AND SCIENCE**

The Government today appointed

Brigid McManus  
Assistant Secretary  
Department of Finance

to the post of Secretary General of the Department of Education and Science with effect from 31 January, 2005.

D. McCARTHY  
Ard-Runaí an Rialtais

BAILE ÁTHA CLIATH, DUBLIN,  
An 26ú lá seo d'Eanáir, 2005. This 26th day of January, 2005.

[1]

DEPARTMENT OF ENTERPRISE, TRADE AND  
EMPLOYMENT

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN TO THE  
EMPLOYMENT APPEALS TRIBUNAL

The Minister of State at the Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment in pursuance of the powers conferred on him by the Redundancy Payments Acts 1967 to 2003, the Labour (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 1993 (S.I. No. 18 of 1993) and the Enterprise, Trade and Employment (Delegation of Ministerial Functions) Order 2004 (S.I. No. 809 of 2004) has appointed Ms Kate O'Mahony, B.L. as Chairman of the Employment Appeals Tribunal for the period from 30th January, 2005 to 29th January, 2008.

MARTIN LYNCH,  
Principal.

[2]

—————  
JET AHU LIMITED

Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting of Members held at the Lansdowne Hotel, Pembroke Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4 on the 24th January, 2005, at 4.30 p.m.

Present: David Simpson, Robert Simpson.

Notice convening the Meeting was taken as read.

Resolution:

The following Resolution was proposed by Robert Simpson and seconded by David Simpson and passed unanimously:

“That the Company by reason of its liabilities, cannot continue its business, and that it be wound-up voluntarily and that Mr. Marcus Treacy of O'Connor, Kelliher & Treacy Glebe House, Glebe Place, Killarney, County Kerry be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”

Other Business:

There being no other business the Meeting then concluded.

Signed: ROBERT SIMPSON,  
Chairman.

Date: 24-01-05.

[7]

IN THE MATTER OF

BANTA EUROPE CORP  
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

AND IN THE MATTER OF

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963-2001

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above Company duly convened and held at 151 East Wacker Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, USA on 14 December, 2004, the following Resolution was passed:

1. “That the Company be wound up by way of Members’ Voluntary Liquidation and that J.B. Unsworth of U & A Liquidators, N.V., Herengracht 483, 1017 BT Amsterdam be appointed Liquidator.”
2. “That the Liquidator be authorised to distribute all or part of the surplus assets of the Company in specie or otherwise to the Members as he may think fit.”

Signed: J.B. UNSWORTH

Date: 14 December, 2004.

[8]

—————  
IN THE MATTER OF

MARGARET GRIFFIN  
(TRAINING CONSULTANTS) LIMITED  
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

AND IN THE MATTER OF

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963-2001

Notice is hereby given that a Special Resolution for the winding up of the above named Company by means of a Members’ Voluntary Liquidation was passed on 27 day of January, 2005. An Ordinary Resolution was also passed appointing Margaret Keogh of 81 Fernwalk, Greenfields, Ballincollig, Co. Cork as Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up. All claims against the Company should be sent to Margaret Keogh of 81 Fernwalk, Greenfields, Ballincollig, Co. Cork and be received no later than 26 February, 2005.

Dated this day 28 January, 2005.

MARGARET KEOGH,  
Liquidator.  
Margaret Griffin (Training Consultants) Limited  
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

Note: This is a Members’ Voluntary Liquidation. All admitted Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

[9]

FINAL MEETING  
 IN THE MATTER OF  
 SWEENEY CONCRETE (LIMERICK) LTD.  
 (In Members Voluntary Liquidation)  
 AND IN THE MATTER OF  
 THE COMPANIES ACTS 1963-2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 263(2) of the Companies Act 1963, that a General Meeting of the above named Company's Members will be held at 1 Mount Kennett Place, Henry Street, Limerick, on Monday, 28th February, 2005 at 11 a.m. for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the Company has been disposed and hearing any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator and further, pursuant to Section 305 of the Companies Act 1963 for the purposes of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and papers of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

PATRICK LAVIN,  
 Liquidator.

Date: 26th January, 2005.

[10]

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE      No. 7559 of 2004  
 CHANCERY DIVISION  
 COMPANIES COURT

IN THE MATTER OF  
 GLOBAL GENERAL AND REINSURANCE COMPANY  
 LIMITED

AND

IN THE MATTER OF  
 STERLING LIFE LIMITED

AND

IN THE MATTER OF  
 THE FINANCIAL SERVICES AND MARKETS ACT 2000

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN in accordance with section 114(2) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (the "Act") that on 28 January 2005 an order was made by Her Majesty's High Court of Justice under section 111 of the Act sanctioning a scheme (the "Scheme") providing for the transfer to Sterling Life Limited of the policies comprised in the entire long-term insurance business carried on by Global General and Reinsurance Company Limited, known as the Classic Care business. The transfer pursuant to the Scheme became effective on 31 January 2005.

Dated 1 February 2005

Lovells (C4/TJG)  
 Atlantic House  
 Holborn Viaduct  
 London EC1A 2FG

Tel: 020 7296 2000

Fax: 020 7296 2001

Solicitors for Global General and Reinsurance Company  
 Limited

[11]





All notices and advertisements are published in Iris Oifigiúil for general information purposes only, at the risk of the advertiser and at the discretion of the Commissioners of Public Works in Ireland (“the Commissioners”). While the Commissioners utilise their best endeavours to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser’s requirements, the Commissioners make no representations or warranties about any of the information in any notice or advertisement and accept no responsibility for the accuracy of any information contained in a notice or advertisement. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Commissioners, their servants and agents shall not be liable for loss or damage arising out of, or in connection with, the use of, or the inability to use, the information contained in any notice or advertisement or arising out of, or in connection with, a failure to meet any requirements of any advertiser or arising out of, or in connection with, any inaccuracy, error or omission contained in any notice or advertisement or in respect of those requirements even if the Commissioners have been advised of the possibility of such loss or damage, or such loss or damage was reasonably foreseeable. The Commissioners reserve the rights not to publish any notice or advertisement and to change the content of any notice, or advertisement at their sole discretion. Use of Iris Oifigiúil is subject to the above and by using Iris Oifigiúil, the user is signifying his or her agreement to the above. If any of the above shall be invalid or unenforceable, that part shall be deemed severable and shall not affect the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions.

Ba cheart comhfhreagras maidir leis an Iris Oifigiúil a sheoladh chuig: An tEagarthóir, Iris Oifigiúil, Oifig an tSoláthair, 51 Faiche Stiabhna, Baile Átha Cliath 2. Teil.: (01) 6476838, Faics: (01) 6476842), ríomhphost: irisoifigiuil@opw.ie. Ní foláir fógraí le cur isteach san Iris Oifigiúil bheith faighte ag Oifig an tSoláthair ar 2.00 p.m. ar a dhéanaí ar an lá roimh fhoilsiú. Is iad na rátaí ná €20.00 ar 10 líne, nó níos lú, agus €11.00 ar gach 5 líne, nó níos lú, sa bhreis.

Communications relating to Iris Oifigiúil should be addressed to The Editor, Iris Oifigiúil, Government Supplies Agency, 51 St. Stephen’s Green, Dublin 2. Tel.: (01) 6476838, Fax: (01) 6476842, e-mail: irisoifigiuil@opw.ie. Notices for insertion in Iris Oifigiúil must reach the Government Supplies Agency not later than 2 p.m. on the day preceding publication. The rates are €20.00 per ten lines or less and €11.00 for each additional 5 lines or less.

BAILE ÁTHA CLIATH  
ARNA FHOILSIÚ AG OIFIG AN tSOLÁTHAIR

Dé Máirt agus Dé hAoine

Le ceannach díreach ón  
OIFIG DHÍOLTA, FOILSEACHÁN RIALTAIS, TEACH SUN  
ALLIANCE, SRÁID THEACH LAIGHEAN, BAILE ÁTHA  
CLIATH 2  
nó tríd an pbost ó  
FOILSEACHÁIN RIALTAIS, AN RANNÓG POST-TRÁCHTA,  
51 FAICHE STIABHNA, BAILE ÁTHA CLIATH 2  
(TEIL. 01 - 6476834/35/36/37; FAX. 01-6476843)  
nó trí aon díoltóir leabhair

Praghas: €5.71

DUBLIN  
PUBLISHED BY THE STATIONERY OFFICE

Tuesday and Friday

To be purchased from the  
GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS SALE OFFICE, SUN  
ALLIANCE HOUSE, MOLESWORTH STREET,  
DUBLIN 2  
or by mail order from  
GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS, POSTAL TRADE SECTION,  
51 ST. STEPHEN’S GREEN, DUBLIN 2  
(TEL. 01 - 6476834/35/36/37; FAX. 01-6476843)  
or through any Bookseller.

Price: €5.71